Whitney Strobush

4501 Park Glen Rd. Apt #214, St. Louis Park, MN 55416 (715) 937-0548 / wstrobush@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Ambitious family nurse practitioner graduate who has completed 662 clinical hours over the past year. Passed national certification exam, awaiting final results. Skilled registered nurse with many years of experience caring for patients across the lifespan in different health care settings. Driven to provide high quality patient care to promote wellness, disease prevention, and management for today's patient population.

EDUCATION

<u>Georgetown University</u>, Washington D.C. Masters of Science in Nursing August 2015 Family Nurse Practitioner

<u>University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire</u>, Eau Claire, WI Bachelor of Science in Nursing May 2010

Chippewa Valley Technical College,Eau Claire, WIAssociate Degree in NursingMay 2009

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

 Registered Nurse - Minnesota 	2011-Present			
Registered Nurse - Wisconsin	2009-Present			
Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support	2014-Present			
Pediatric Advanced Life Support	2014-Present			
Trauma Nurse Core Course	2014-Present			
Licensed Practical Nurse - Wisconsin	2008-2010			
Certified Nursing Assistant-Wisconsin	2005-2009			
CLINICAL EXPERIENCE				
<u>Allina Health Buffalo Clinic</u>, Buffalo, MNFamily Practice	252 clinical hours			
 <u>Northwest Family Physicians</u>, Rogers, MN Family Practice 	151 clinical hours			
<u>Southside Medical Clinic</u>, Minneapolis, MNFamily Practice	105 clinical hours			
<u>HealthEast Woodbury Clinic</u> , Woodbury, MN	154 clinical hours			

Pediatric Clinic

WORK HISTORY

<u>Mercy Hospital</u>, Coon Rapids, MN Registered Nurse-Float Pool October 2011-Present

• Emergency Department, Medical, Surgical, Neurology, Cardiac, Postpartum, and Behavioral Health

Dove Healthcare-South, Eau Claire, WI2010-2011Registered Nurse Case Manager/Supervisor2010-2011

<u>Dove Healthcare-West</u> , Eau Claire, WI	2006-2010
Registered Nurse	2009-2010
Licensed Practical Nurse	2008-2009
Certified Nursing Assistant	2006-2008

AWARDS & HONORS

٠	Float Pool Employee of the month	August 2012
٠	Dean's List	2009 & 2010
•	Dove Healthcare Student Scholarship	2008

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- American Association of Nurse Practitioners 2014-Present
- Minnesota Nurse Practitioners 2014-Present
- Minnesota Nurses Association 2011-Present

References available upon request